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TO: Rapid City C
 
FROM: Travis Teget
 
DATE: January 30, 
 
RE: Authorization

protest a futu
 

Legal Description: Lot 1 of Bloc
Tract C of th
the NE1/4 
Pennington C

 
A Variance to the Subdivision R
sidewalk, street light conduit, wat
Access Easement as per Chapter 
property has been submitted in co
of approval of the Variance to th
waiver of right to protest any futu
requires the signature of the Mayor
 
Staff Recommendation:  Author
right to protest a future assess
light conduit, water, sewer an
Easement as it abuts the above l
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07SV068
CITY OF RAPID CITY
RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724 

Growth Management Department 
300 Sixth Street 
 

Phone:  605-394-4120
Fax:  605-394-6636

e-mail:  travis.tegethoff@rcgov.org

MEMORANDUM 

ouncil 

hoff, Planner II 

2008 

 for Mayor and Finance Officer to sign a waiver of right to 
re assessment for street improvements. 

k 1 of Sundance Ridge Subdivision and the north 389.4 feet of 
e NW1/4 of the NE1/4, located in the NW1/4 of the NE1/4 and 
of the NW1/4, Section 15, T1N, R7E, BHM, Rapid City, 
ounty, South Dakota 

egulations to waive the requirement to install curb, gutter, 
er, sewer and pavement along Sunset Vista Road and the 
16.16 of the Rapid City Municipal Code as it abuts the subject 
njunction with a Preliminary Plat to plat two lots.  A stipulation 
e Subdivision Regulations requires that the applicant sign a 
re assessement for the improvements.  The document also 
 and the Finance Officer. 

ize the Mayor and Finance Officer to sign the waiver of 
ment for the installation of curb, gutter, sidewalk, street 
d pavement along Sunset Vista Road and the Access 
egally described property. 
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